TOWN OF GRANBY

Assessor’s Office 15 N Granby Road Granby CT. 06035
Phone (860) 844-5311 / Fax (860) 653-4769

TO: Michael P. Walsh, Town Manager
FROM: Susan Altieri, CCMA II, Assessor
RE: 2024 Grand List
DATE: January 31, 2025

Increase of Grand List From 2023 to 2024
2024 Grand List

Amount Changed % Changed
Real Estate 19,581,520 +1.60%
Motor Vehicle -16,068,430 -12.36%
Personal Property 352,660 +.89%
TOTAL 3,865,750 +.28 %

Total Increase for the 2024 Grand List +.28%

3,865,750 /1,395,107,580 = +.28%



Real Estate
Motor Vehicles

Personal Prop.

2023 GRAND LIST

#OF ACCTS. NET ASSM’T

4,679 1,225,558,350
11,847 130,038,070
384 39,511,160
TOTAL 1,395,107,580

2024 GRAND LIST

#OF ACCTS. NET ASSM’T

4,676 1,245,139,870
11,824 113,969,640
393 39,863,820

1,398,973,330

Total Increase From 2023 Grand List to 2024 Grand List

Real Estate
Motor Vehicle

Personal Property

TOTAL

Total Change

19,581,520
-16,068,430
352,660

3,865,750

Total Increase for the 2024 Grand List = + .28%

3,865,750 / 1,395,107,680 = + .28%

cc: Kimi Cheng

% Change

+1.60%
-12.36%

+.89%

+.28%
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